
From: Yvonne Ryzalc
Sent: 5/27/2014 8:23:56 AM

Paul F)pnning !n4pnning@rlpnnincr3fidcompany. COm) 
Redacted f

To:

peter fatooh (pfatooh@sbcglobal.net); alpage 
(alpage@succeed.net); Dan Ritey [Redacted Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/QU=CORPQRATE/CiN=KtiL iPib.iN 1 w iN=tstVL / j; [Redacted 1 
Redacted

Cc:

cathy
(cathy@leadershipstudio.com); Derek Hobbs (dhobbs@eyhadvisors.com); Ann

:aro1.brown (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Dale 
Milfay (dalemilfay@sbcglobal.net); Jon Kaufman (ionk@solem.com);

](] Redacted

Redacted

Redacted ; plevine
(plevine@vencoa.com); Muir Mike (muir@amhcmail.com); Michael.peevey
/Michael neevev@shcg1oha1 pet); Don Solem (dons@solem.com); Redacted 

Redacted _@Linda Muir (lmuir@mindspring.com); Redacted
V

Bee:
Subject: Re: ran for the hills! 5-26 

I'll do GOTV for Ritey for Mayor!

Yvonne

On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 8:13 AM, Paul Denning <pden.mn.g@den.mn.gaiidcompaiiv.com> 
wrote:

Ritey For Mayor, has a nice tone.... Welcome back !!

From: peter fatooh fmailto:pfatooh@sbcqlobal.netl 
Sent: Monday, May 26, 2014 10:40 PM 
To: Dan Ritey; Larrysimi
Cc: alpage; Ann Lazarus; artRcarter; Brass Mule; Derek Hobbs; Paul Denning; Dale 
Milfay; cathy; carol.brown; Cherry, Brian K; Chris Simi; geoffbrownOI; Jon Kaufman; 
Linda Muir; Michael.peevey; Muir Mike;|Redacted
Yvonne Ryzak; plevine ------------
Subject: Re: run for the hills! 5-26

Don Solem; randell cheek;

WELCOME HOME!

SB GT&S 0079029
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RedactedOn Monday, May 26, 2014 9:06 PM, vrote:

we're here!

Redacted

s.f., cal. 94118

Redacted
io landline

there goes the neighborhood!

dan

Redacted

SB GT&S 0079030


